From: Fordham, Earl W (DOH)

To: AgreementStateRegs Resource

Cc: Fordham, Earl W (DOH); Adelaide Giantelli; Solomon Sahle

Subject: [External_Sender] Final adoption of WA regs for RATS 2020.2, 2020.3, 2021.1, and 2021.2
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 9:42:27 AM

Attachments: See list below

Greetings,

Recently the state of Washington adopted regulations to codify changes required by RATS
2020.2, 2020.3, 2021.1, and 2021.2. Attached are the RATS with actions taken by
Washington noted, redline-strikeout documents (OTS chapters) showing the changes and the
online revised Washington Administrative Codes (WAC’s).

RATS (attached above) WAC’s w/changes shown (OTS files attached)
WAC’s with changes accepted (links to WAC’s)

RATS 2020-2 Social Security numbers

RATS 2021-1 Physical Security of RAM

RATS 2021-2 Misc corrections across few CFRs

RATS 2020-3 Misc corrections across many CFRs

OTS chapter 246-240 WAC Medical Use of RAM

OTS chapter 246-237 WAC Physical Protection of RAM
OTS chapter 246-231 WAC Pkg & Transportation

OTS chapter 246-221 WAC Standards

2020.2 246-240
2020.3 246-221
246-240
246-231
2021.1 246-221
246-240
246-237
246-232 (no changes)

2021.2 246-237-900

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Have a great day. Thanks,

Earl

Earl Fordham, Deputy Director


mailto:Earl.Fordham@DOH.WA.GOV
mailto:AgreementStateRegs.Resource@nrc.gov
mailto:Earl.Fordham@DOH.WA.GOV
mailto:Adelaide.Giantelli@nrc.gov
mailto:Solomon.Sahle@nrc.gov

Office of Radiation Protection
Environmental Public Health Division
Washington State Department of Health

509.628.7628
earl.fordham@doh.wa.gov


mailto:earl.fordham@doh.wa.gov

